

Memorandum

Date: Aug 31, 2026

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Scott Williamson, Parks and Recreation Director

Through: Steve Williams, Interim City Manager

Subject: Parks and Recreation Monthly Report

August 2026

Parks and Recreation Report

PROGRAMS

- Tue/Thu Evening Zumba Class is ongoing averaging around 25 participants each night-It is very well received
- M-W-F Fitness Class is ongoing from 8:30-9:30 in the morning.
- Adult Volleyball and Adult Basketball at the High School Mon and Tue Nights
- Pickleball Courts are packed each day/night at Ocean Front Courts
- Disc Golf course was re-installed at Community Park
- MYC Soccer started
- Skate Park is used quite a bit each day-good feedback so far

EVENTS

- Aug 4th 250th America Celebration went well at Community Park with the National Treasure Hunt and Movie

REPAIRS AND IMPROVEMENTS

- Coco Plum Bathroom were repainted and floors re-done
- Coco Plum Tiki was repaired
- 33rd St Bathroom were repainted and floors re-done